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From: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 7:.52 AM

To: 'David Soule'

Subject: RE: G11D014D32 - 5001 Grey Hawk Court NW

See updated comments below. Thanks!

Jeanne

From: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 5:11 PM

To: David Soule

Subject: G11D014D32 - 5001 Grey Hawk Court NW

David, as discussed on the phone earlier, we still need the following comments below addressed prior to you obtaining
approval for a Building Permit. (For this submittal, | will mark down a verbal “no”, wait for the updated plan you said
you were preparing, and have it routed to me for a quicker response for the next review.)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Jeanne

Show the extent of limits of the off-site basin area that is contributing to the on-site pond area, and
include contours.

For each of the proposed on-site pipe runs, show capacity calculations. Label the flow that each pipe
run is conveying.

Because this site is part of Basin L in the Oxbow Bluff Subdivision, indicate this in the “Drainage
Narrative” on the plan. If the site is draining to the beehive inlet, call out the beehive grate and the
grate elevation of the beehive grate. Show how the site is draining to this beehive inlet. (You
mentioned you would be moving the overflow area to direct the flow to the beehive inlet better, but you
mentioned that you could not provide a channel on the opposite side of the wall. If there is a wall east
of the overflow area, show how drainage gets to this beehive inlet. Will there be an opening in the wall,
and how wide/high will it be?) Also, call out cobble size for the overflow and height of overflow

area. Judging from the contours, it looks like not all of the flow from the overflow area will be directed
to the beehive inlet without creating a channel. Could you explain this? Also, include capacity
calculations for the beehive grate, and show existing downstream pipe from beehive grate.

In the “Drainage Narrative”, also talk about the number of lots that contribute to the off-site flow that is
entering the site and contributing to the 4.09 cfs. With the amount of flow entering the pond, shouldn’t
the “required flow” be larger than 4.09 cfs? Shouldn’t it include both the on-site and off-site

flows? Discuss whether this off-site flow area is contained within “Basin L from the Oxbow Bluff
Subdivision. Discuss that the flow is being conveyed from the storm drain to the river.

When providing the necessary acceptance letter from Bohannan-Huston, Inc., please include the flow
that is being accepted into the beehive inlet from the on-site pond. (If there is updated information from
B-H that supports your report from the 1997 report, provide excerpts. From what you are saying, there
was a lot of information that Bohannan-Huston had updated from the 1997 report.)
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City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET

(REV 02/2013)
Project Title: SPUHLER-LASASTER Building Permit #: City Drainage #: F11-D014G
DRB#: EPC#: Work Order#:
Legal Description; LOT 32P1
City Address: 5001 GREY HAWK COURT
Engineering Firm: RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING Contact: DAVID SOULE
Address: PO BOX 93924, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199
Phone#: 505.321.9099 Fax#: 505.872.0999 E-mail: DAVID@RIOGRANDEENGINEERING.COM
Owner: PANARAMA HOMES Contact:
Address:
Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:
Architect: MIKE GRAHSUIS Contact:
Address:
Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:
Surveyor: CONSTRUCTION SURVEY INCORPORATED Contact: JOHN GALLEGOS
Address:
Phone#: 917.8921 Fax#: E-mail:
Contractor: Contact:
Address:
Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
DRAINAGE REPORT SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE

DRAINAGE PLAN 1st SUBMITTAL

DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN

GRADING PLAN

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC)
ENGINEER’S CERT (HYDROLOGY)

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
S. DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL

FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM)

=

LD

: CLOMR/LOMR CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TCL TEMP)

__ TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL

__ ENGINEER’S CERT (TCL) X BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

__ ENGINEER’S CERT (DRB SITE PLAN) ____GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL ~ ____ 50-19 APPROVAL

___ ENGINEER’S CERT (ESC) ____ PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL __ ESCPERMIT APPROVAL
____S0-19 _____WORK ORDER APPROVAL __ ESCCERT. ACCEPTANCE
____ OTHER (SPECIFY) _____ GRADING CERTIFICATION ____ OTHER (SPECIFY)

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED: _ Yes X No _  CopyProvided

DATE SUBMITTED: 2/9/15 By:

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. The particular nature, location, an
scope to the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the following levels of submittal may be required based on the followin
I.  Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) acres and Sector Plans
2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres
3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivision containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more
4. Erosion and Sediment Control Plan: Required for any new development and redevelopment site with 1-acre or more of land disturbing area, including
project less than 1-acre than are part of a larger common plan of development



February 9, 2015
Ms. Rita Harmon
Senior Engineer
Hydrology Department
Public Works Department
City of Albuquerque

RE: Revised Grading Plan (F11-1D014G)
Lot 32P1 Oxbow bluff
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Harmon:

The purpose of this letter is to accompany the enclosed revised grading plan. The plan has been
revised to accommodate your written comments dated 2/5/154. The following is a summary of your
comment and the narrative as to how we addressed

1. Correct drainage basin

The site is in basin L rather than F. The land treatment assumptions for both basins
are the same. | have included excerpts of the report.

2. Provide ACC approval letter.

We have enclosed the approval letter.
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me.
Sincerely,
David Soule, PE
RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING
PO Box 93924

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199
321-9099
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PLANNING DEPARTMENT — Development Review Services

February 5, 2015

David Soule. P.E. Richard ]. Berty, Mayor

Rio Grande Engineering
P.O. Box 93924
Albuquerque, NM 87199

RE: Lot 32P1 - Oxbow Bluff (File: G11D014D32)
Grading and Drainage Plan, Engineer’s Stamp Date 1-15-15

Dear Mr. Soule:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 1-15-15, the above referenced
submittal cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are addressed:

1. The Drainage is per the Oxbow Bluff Subdivision (Tract F) Drainage Report (Nov. 26,
1997) File G11D014D, Basin L.
2. Per the Master Drainage Report all proposed Grading and Drainage plans need to be
reviewed and approved through the subdivision’s architectural review committee prior to
PO Box 1293 Hydrology approval being issued. Oxbow Bluff ACC has a contract with Bohannan-
Houston to perform the reviews. Please submit the approval letter from BHI.

Albuquerque If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.

. S Sincerely /#
New Mexico 87103 /'—*'H ¥

Rita Harmon, P.E.
www.cabq.gov Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

Orig: Drainage file
c.pdf: via Email: Recipient

1of 1
G11D014D32_BP_Cmmit2.doc
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Home Owners Association
C/0 HOAMCO

P.O. Box 67590
Albuquerque, NM 87193
Phone: 505-888-4479
Emergency: 855-210-0353
Fax: 505-888-4483

March 4, 2015

RE: Spuhler, Lasater ACC Submittal Lot 32

To Whom It May Concern:

After review of initial plans and submittal of request information for clarification, the ACC has
agreed the House Plans titled Lasater Spuhler, sheets 01 through 10, dated 11/26/2014,
reference #14081 by YCD Designs and the Lot 32-P1 Grading and Drainage Plan sheet 1 of 1 by
Rio Grande Engineering dated 03-04-2015 are in substantial compliance with the specifications
and design guidelines as set from by the Oxbow Bluff HOA.

This approved does not supersede/grant approve to any missed conditions that might arise
during construction. The project will be inspected on a regular basis by the HOA Liaison,
Stephen Dixon for adherence to the design guidelines. Any deviations must be corrected
before additional construction can proceed.

The ACC grants permission to proceed with the necessary permitting required by the City of
Albuquerque and/or the County of Bernalillo. We look forward to the addition of your
beautiful home in our community.

Sincerely Yours,

Brian Jones
President of the HOA
And ACC member

CC: Stephen Dixon
ACC Liasion
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

LOT 32—P1 OXBOW BLUFF SUBDIVISION

NOTES:

1.

3.

away from building.

4. ALL INLETS SHALL BE NYLOPLAST INLINE DRAINS 18" WITH FLAT GRATES
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

LEGEND

ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS REPRESENT FLOWLINE ELEVATION UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

2. TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WAS OBTAINED
PANORAMA HOMES, JOHN LOWE

All roof drains shall have concrete splash pads and defined landscape swales
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